
 
 

 

 

December 2, 2020 

 
TO:   Jeanette Finch, ITD, OTI 

FROM:  Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: FY 2019, FY 2020 and FY 2021 transfers between previously obligated and current projects. 

 
This action re-aligns current funds among previously obligated projects that are still currently active.  The fund transfers balance between identified projects and 

shown in the table below.  Since these projects are currently obligated based on a previously approved Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and are not 

creating a new project or new scope, the transfers do not material impact their existing design, concept or scope. 
  

 
 

ITD certifies the funds in their identified federal programs are available to support these transfers to the projects identified above as an Administrative 

Amendment.  

Amendment #26 is approved effective December2 , 2020 and will be posted on the KMPO Website effective December 2, 2020.  Should you have questions, 
please contact me at (208) 930-4164. 

 
 


